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Texaco E &P 205 E. Bender Blvd.
Hobbs NM 83240
© 5053837191
CERTIFIED MAIL

September 23, 1996

To:  Doyle Hartman
P.O. Box 10426
Midland, Texas 79702

Subject: Application for Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit
Cooper Jal Unit #101, Unit C, Sec. 248, 37E,
Cooper Jal Unit #106, Unit H, Sec. 248, 37E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Texaco Exploration and Production Inc., respectfully requests administrative approval for a 320
acre Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit in the Jalmat; Tansill-Yates-Seven Rivers (Pro Gas) pool
for the above well.

Attached are copies of the request to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. Copies of this
request are being provided to our offset operators via Certified Mail.

If you have any questions concerning this proposal, please contact Paula S. Ives at (505)397-
0432.

Sincerely,

(. C/Ld"’\

Paula S. Ives
Engineer Assistant
Hobbs Operating Unit

Attachments




